Catterick Parish Council

Clerk: Diane Kirkham, Limekiln Farm, East Appleton, Richmond, DL10 7QE Tel: 01748 811367 email: catterickpc.dsk@gmail.com

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting Monday 4th July 2022 Present: Cllr Campbell, Cllr Young, Cllr Wyrill, Cllr Clarkson Clerk In attendance; County Councillor Les, District Councillor Threlfall and Rowe, PCSO

Smith, Maj. Graham

1. Apologises for absence;

Cllrs Claypole and O'Connor

2. Open forum.

No members of the public attended the meeting

3.Reports.

3.1 Police report.

PCSO Smith read out the report

Report from 06/06/22 – 03/07/22

6 Crimes reported -3 Violence – All were reported separately and related to domestic incidents.

1 Crime – Fraud – Person reports a fraud call from a bank, which was reported to Action Fraud.

2 Thefts – Person reports ongoing thefts of pots from her front garden, the investigation is ongoing. 1 Theft from a shop.

1 Anti-Social Behaviour Reports – 1 report of issues with a neighbour, advice given to both parties.

8 Person/Safety /Warning reports -

3 Abandoned 999 calls - all were made in error.

1 Domestic Incident.

2 Suspicious reports – 1 report of possible suspicious vehicles, enquiries were made with no further enquiries. 1 report of a suspicious vehicle, caller wanted the information logging as it was domestic related.

1 Concern reports – 1 report for concern for an elderly lady who was found safe and well.

1 Civil report - Person requests advice relating to a domestic related issue, advice was given.

Project Servator is up and running in Richmondshire.

We will be here, unannounced. We can be at any place, anytime and anywhere. North Yorkshire Community Messaging

This is a free system that allows people to receive the latest crime notifications and community news in their neighbourhoods. People can register on www.nycm.co.uk Contact North Yorkshire Police

Please visit our website www.northyorkshire.police.uk for advice regarding Crime Prevention and safety advice.

Emergency - 999

National 24hr non-emergency number 101

- 101 calls cost 15 pence per call from mobile or landline,

regardless of length of call

Call 'Crimestoppers' anonymously on 0800 555 111

Contact Details: PCSO 3521 Di Smith

diane.smith3521@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

3.2 County Councillor Les.

Rolls Royce have shortlisted a site near J53 at Scotch Corner to make component parts for small modular reactors. The parts would then be assembled where needed. Cllr Les said that it would provide many highly skilled jobs and boost the local economy.

Covid cases are increasing in the area. Only last week the rate was 59/100,000 but this week it has risen to 219/100,000. Schools and care settings have high numbers.

3.3 Cllr Threlfall

RDC have small business grants up to £1,000 available.

The Council has also agreed to continue with the Area Partnership Fund. The Central Area Partnership will have $\pounds 10,000$ available plus money left over from the last funding round. Grants up to $\pounds 1,000$ can be applied for.

RDC has agreed the £3million to support the Richmond Leisure Pool.

Half of the taxis drivers in Richmondshire have undertaken dementia training – they are hoping to increase this number.

3.4 District Councillor Rowe

RDC is to spend half a million pounds at Noels Court and Elderly accommodation in Reeth to make the apartments more fit for purpose. Two apartments will be knocked in to one to make them larger and give separate living and sleeping areas.

This is a long-term project as the work will only be carried out when two adjacent apartments become empty.

3.5 Marne Barracks.

200 soldiers from 5 Regiment have been sent to Kent to help the border patrols. The Royal Engineers are holding games from the 18th July so personnel numbers will increase over this period.

4. Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 6th June 2022 were approved

Proposed: Cllr Young Seconded: Cllr Wyrill

5. Matters arising.

The Jubilee Funding of £1675 from RDC has now been received. Cllr Les has offered £1500 from the Locality Budget Fund to help pay for the replacement of the safety matting under the swings in Arena View Playpark. The Clerk has applied for this.

6. Current Issues.

6.1 Grass cutting.

Cllr Young been talking with Colin Browne, the grass cutting contactor, about doing extra cuts during the fast-growing months to try and keep the grass shorter. It was suggested that during April, May and June extra cuts should be carried out and also extra days in Nov/Dec would give more time to maintain the Beck.

The Councillors thought that this would be a good idea.

Proposed Cllr Young Seconded Cllr Clarkson.

Cllr Campbell will contact Mr Browne to find out the extra costs involved before a final decision is made.

6.2 Catterick Garrison Town Centre Development

The Clerk has been sent an email regarding the Levelling Up Round 2 Bid being submitted by Richmond District Council and the MOD for the proposed Catterick Garrison Town Centre Development at Shute Rd Catterick Garrison. They are in the process of gathering signed letters of the support for this bid and asked if Catterick Parish Council would consider signing a letter of support to be added to the application.

The Councillors agreed that development is needed in the area although they have some reservations as to how this would link into the Prince's Gate Development on the opposite side of the main Richmond Rd.

The Clerk will reply to the email with a letter of support.

7. The periodic accounts.

These were circulated prior to the meeting and approved and accepted by the members.

Proposed: Cllr Young Seconded: Cllr Wyrill

8. Correspondence.

The Clerk has received an email from Mr Thornton thanking the Parish Council for the donation they gave to Catterick in Bloom.

9. Planning Applications.

22/00332/FULL Planning Permission to Provide Ground Floor Welfare Facilities at 38 Mowbray Road, Catterick Village, Richmond, North Yorkshire, DL10 7LA 22/00331/FULL Planning Permission To Convert Existing Rear Porch / Store and Outhouse to Provide. Kitchen and Ground Floor Welfare Facilities at 40 Mowbray Road, Catterick Village, Richmond,

North Yorkshire, DL10 7LA

22/00370/LBC Listed Building Consent to Install One Velux Conservation Grade Rooflight to Roof for Top /

Second Floor Room to Front Elevation on the High Street Facing East at 25 High Street, Catterick Village, Richmond, North Yorkshire, DL10 7LL No objections were raised to any of these.

10. Minor Matters.

None

The meeting closed at 20.15

Date of next meeting September 5th 2022

Signed.....

Dated.....